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SERVICE FEE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Office of Vocational Rehabilitation Staff 

Client Assistance Program Administrator 

FROM:  Cora McNabb 

Executive Director 

Office of Vocational Rehabilitation 

DATE:  October 18, 2004 

RE:  Visual Fee Schedule 

Effective October 1, 2004, a New Visual Fee Schedule is active in the Case 

Management System (CMS).   

Visual Fee Schedule Procedure 00001 is to be used for an optometrist’s examination.  

Do not use Relative Value Schedule Procedures 92002, 92004, 92012, or 92014 when 

authorizing for an optometrist’s examination.   

The Vendor’s Retail for Eyeglass Lenses is to be allowed for Procedures 00008 and 

00009.  It is not necessary to first obtain approval to allow the vendor’s actual retail for 

Procedures 00008 and 00009.   

Regardless of whether single standard vision or lined bifocal lenses are being 

prescribed, the vendor’s retail is to be allowed.  No Lined Bifocal will not be purchased.  

A fee has been established for eyeglasses, lenses, tint, and Ultra Violet protection.   
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For eyeglass frames, the following amounts are to be allowed: 

 $50.00 for plastic frames;

 $75.00 for (metal, plastic) middle combination frames; or

 $100.00 for metal frames.

The vendor’s actual cost for contact lens/lenses, intraocular lens implant material, and 

low vision aids will continue to be allowed.   

Prior to issuing a new pay document for visual services, please inform any vendor of the 

revisions that have been made in the methods and/or rates of payment for eyeglasses 

lenses, frames, tint, and Ultra Violet protection.  Feel free to provide copies of the 

revised fee schedule to your vendors. 
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